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November 16, 2017

The United States

Sharon C. Williams, Esq.

1100 L St., NW., Room 10016
Washington, DC 20005
Sharon.williams@usdoj.qgov

Re: Compass Cooperative Mutual Health Network, Inc. dba Meritus Mutual Health Partners,
in Receivership (“Meritus Mutual”)

Compass Cooperative Health Plan, Inc. dba Meritus Health Partners,
in Receivership (‘“MHP")

Notice of Setoff and Claim Determination

Dear Ms. Williams:

This letter is sent in our capacity as counsel for the Receiver of Meritus Mutual and of MHP. It
provides notice of a Setoff and Claim Determination as to Meritus Mutual and to MHP,
respectively, and seeks a response on or before Monday, December 18, 2017.

We received your claim dated May 9, 2017 making a broad assertion of claims by and on behalf
of the United States. As you may know, we also received specific claims from Centers for
Medicare and Medicaid Services ("CMS") against Meritus Mutual and MHP. Because of the
general nature of the claims asserted in your May 9, 2017 Proof of Claim (“POC"), the claims
you asserted could be perceived as duplicative of the more specific claims asserted by CMS.

The Receiver has made claim determinations regarding the CMS claims and has provided
notice of those determinations to the CMS claimants. Copies of those notice letters are being
provided to you. To the extent the claims addressed in these notices are also included in your

POC, then please consider the notice letters applicable to such claims as determinations by the
Receiver.

In that event, on or before Monday, December 18, 2017 please notify the Receiver of your
response to the Receiver's determination. To the extent you object to such determinations,
please support your position.

A hearing will be scheduled at least 60 days after the date of this letter. We will send you notice
of the hearing after it is scheduled. At that hearing, the Receiver will ask the Receivership Court
to approve the Receiver's determination.
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We look forward to hearing from you.

JAG /4

ce: Darren Ellingson, Special Deputy Receiver of the Meritus Companies

(darren.ellingson@icloud.com)

Angela M. Belgrove, Esq., Office of the General Counsel, Region IX
(Angela.Belgrove@HHS .qov)

Jeffrey Grant, Director
(Jeffrey.grant1@cms.hhs.gov)

Matthew Lynch, Director, Insurance Program Group
(Matthew.Lynch@cms.hhs.gov and Leslie.Stafford@hhs.gov)

Marc S. Sacks, Esq.
(Marcus.S.Sacks@usdoj.gov)
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